From: John Spall
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 6:15 PM
Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Hello Courtenay,

| confirm that it is ok to show the picture of the modem on the label exhibit.
Thank you,

John Spall

Novatel Wireless
Manager — Antennas and Regulatory Engineering

From: Courtenay Geraghty

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 3:08 PM

To: John Spall

Subject: FW: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Hi John,
How are you?

The FCC noticed that the ID Label Location exhibit shows a picture of the EUT and that you have requested STC
on your photos.

Can you please confirm that the FCC ID label location exhibit (attached) that was uploaded, is OK to be viewable
on the FCC website?

OR

Please send us a label location exhibit without a picture of the EUT.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,
Courtenay

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 3:47 PM

To: randy@pctestlab.com

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

CC Federal

) Communications
— Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Randy Ortanez, PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
randy@pctestlab.com




From: Diane Poole
Diane.Poole@fcc.gov

Re: FCC ID: PKRNVWMC1000
Applicant: Novatel Wireless Inc
Correspondence Reference Number: 36811

Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA789086

Date of Original E-mail: 12/09/2008

This application has short-term confid. request for external photos, however fccid label exhibit shows limited
photo of device - please resolve inconsistency/ verify.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result
in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET Equipment
Authorization Electronic Filing, Submit Correspondence, Select Correspondence pertaining to EAS (Equipment
Authorization System). Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address listed below
the name of the sender.



